Patchin, Patricia

From: Kim Rice <krice@ScholarshipAmerica.org>
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, December 10, 2014 7:48 AM
To: Patchin, Patricia

Subject: Target Field Trip Grants Notification

To: Patricia Patchin
From: Target in partnership with Scholarship America
Subject: Target Field Trip Grants Notification

Congratulations! You have been selected as a tentative recipient of a 2015 Target Field Trip

Grant. A letter and instructions were mailed to you on December 8 at the home address provided in
your application. Please allow 7-10 days to receive the packet in the mail. If you have already
received the mailing please disregard this notice.

Once the envelope arrives please review the information, make any updates and follow the
instructions for returning the verification form to Scholarship America by the required deadline. When
the verification form is returned and requirements are met, a check will be mailed in mid-
January to the home address listed on the application.

© 2014 Target.com Target and the Bullseye Design are the registered trademarks of Target Brands,
Inc. All rights reserved.




GRANTS PROJECT COORDINATION

PROJECT PROFILE

*Forms should be submitted to Cathy Eiting, Executive Director of Student Services

AMPHITHEATER

Publice Sebools

Working title:

4" grade Tubac Field Trip

Target population:
(Which schools, grades, staff, etc.

are impacted?)

This gfant is for the 4™ grade students, teachers, and parent chaperones

at Holaway Elementary.

General problem

addressed by the project:

Allowing students to leave their neighborhood and experience Arizona

history.

Project Synopsis:
. (Please also attach the prbposal
abstract or any additional

 clarifying information needed,)

The field trip will allow the 4th grade students to have a first-hand
experience of what it was like to go to school in the late 1800’s along
with seeing many artifacts that wére uncovered at the sight of the one
room school house. The sight also has Arizona’s first working printing
press and a typical house from the late 1800s. The students will also bé

able to visit one of the missions covered in the Arizona History Book.

- Source and amount of

funding requested:

Target Field Trip Grant

COST REIMBURSEMENT GRANT? DYES gNO

Funding will pay for:
~ (People, equipment, matertals,

training, services, supplies, elc.)

Transportation Fees and Supplies

. Distrfct _6o'ntributi_on(s):

$0

" Potential partners &

their contributions:

Target Corporation $700 .

Sustainability plan:

(Explain how the project will be
sustained without committing

district funds)

The field trip expenses will be covered by the field trip grant provided by
Target Corporation. Expenses will not be greater than the amount

allocated in the grant.

Principal/Department

Authorization:

Chris Gutierrez

v TR (G




District and not the applicant. .

Signature Name, printed Date
Submitted by: | {5k ri0i0x Padkelun Patricia Patchin ~ 1/8/2015
Signature Name, printed Date

By signing this document, | acknowledge that purchases must follow the district's required
bidding/purchasing process and will adhere to USFRx* regulations and any other reporting
requirements of the funder. A/ fixtures, equipment and instructional materials (or other

improvements) received under this grant will become the property of the Amphitheater School

Phone & Email: | ppatchin@amphi.com

Date:.

1/8/2015

+USFR = Uniform System of Financlal Records required.by ADE and the Auditor General's office for bookkeeping & reporting methods on expenditures.




